
From: Laura Smith  
Sent: 07 February 2022 15:23 
To: Rav Curry 
Cc: Tesco 
Subject: RE: 485685 - Tesco Maintenance - Camden Express - Tree Preservation 
and Conservation Check 
 
Good Afternoon Rav,  
 
Please see a below comments from our Contract manager George and image 
attached.  
 
10 leylandii cypress trees to be lifted to 2.5m as tesco staff use this area to 
walk and store.  
 
Area photographed is the only area where trees are being worked, the other 
box indicates weed growth to be removed 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Laura Smith  

Key Account Manager   
          

 

 
 

 

 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/GfFmCxnMKHKomQjT8xyHy?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/PD43CyoNLIE56y3hMaegn?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/PjeqCzvOMUvo8mzHgt58j?domain=linkedin.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/n80NCANZ3HMAr15uYemIe?domain=instagram.com/
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/OstdCBNZ3H35PlNuW3baX?domain=youtube.com

